# SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL NOTICE OF A MEETING OF SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Sir/Madam,

I hereby give you notice that a meeting of Scawby Parish Council will be held in the Village Hall on Wednesday 5<sup>th</sup> July 2017 at 7pm.

Date: 23<sup>rd</sup> June 2017

K E Pickering
Clerk to the Parish Council.

To: Each member of Scawby Parish Council.
Ridge Ward Members, North Lincolnshire Council. Parish Notice Boards

There is an opportunity for any members of the public present to make comments and representations for 15 minutes, prior to the commencement of the Parish Council meeting.

## **AGENDA**

- 1. Apologies for absence
- 2. Declaration of Interest on any agenda item
- 3. Adoption of minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 7<sup>th</sup> June 2017
- 4. Clerks update or reports.

(Please note 'matters arising' no longer form part of a formal council meeting – items requiring decisions will be listed as an agenda item – otherwise an update or report will be provided).

## 5. Planning Applications received:

Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objections/support of contested applications.

- i) Application PA/2017/945 Outline planning permission to erect a 1 bedroomed bungalow with parking provision plot adjacent to 9 Gainsborough lane, Scawby.
- ii) Welcome to Mr T Strawson information and discussion regarding materials (bricks etc) to be used on the west Street development.
- iii) Proposed retirement home development, Scawby to discuss the information provided by Chris Barwell (N.L.C spacial planning manager) and to agree how this proposal might be progressed.
- 6. To receive reports from Parish Councillors/Clerk who have attended meetings, representing Scawby Parish Council.
- 7. To give consideration to the following application for co-option to the parish council:
- a) Mrs Nanette Askew letter circulated.

8. **Correspondence -** circulated list and items received too late for circulation.

#### 9. Finance:

- i. Accounts for payment and details of income received see attached sheet.
- ii. To consider the financial statement and note any variances.
- iii. Grant Applications to Grantscape to receive information regarding the new pieces of play equipment, to agree submission of grant application and discuss if match funding from N.L.C community pot should be sought.
- iv) To give consideration to the purchase of 'Thank you' gifts to Mr Johnson and Mr Mason for their work at the playing fields over the past 35 years.

### 10. Police Matters:

i) New Police matters

## 11. North Lincolnshire Council Highways Matters

- i) To receive reports from Ridge Ward Councillors
- ii) Review of Action List
- iii) New highways matters

## 12. Playing Field and Village Matters

- i. Health and Safety incidents at the playing fields and pavilion:
- ii. Playing Field/Football Pitches management of and progress made with agreement with Demeter House update.
- iii. Remembrance Day Service at the War Memorial 11/11/2017 discuss
- iv. Front Garden Competition to discuss if the competition is to take place this year and to agree to the purchase of the prize plaques to the winners.
- v. Any new village matters.

## 13. Items for Parish Newsletter/Website

- 14. Agenda items for next months meeting.
- 15. Date of next meeting Wednesday 2<sup>nd</sup> August 2017.